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May 6, 2024

Memorandum

To: All Concerned

From: Mark Patterson, Chair
Hawaii Correctional System Oversight Commission

Subject: Oversight Coordinator Temporary Family Leave and Interim Oversight
Coordinator Announcement

I am writing to inform you of some temporary changes within our team during the upcoming
months. Christin Johnson, the Oversight Coordinator of the Hawaii Correctional System
Oversight Commission (HCSOC), will be on temporary family leave from May 6, 2024, to
approximately August 9, 2024.

During Christin’s absence, Cara Compani, the HCSOC Reentry and Diversion Oversight
Specialist, will serve as the interim Oversight Coordinator.

Please feel free to contact Cara for any matters requiring the Oversight Coordinator’s attention.
Her contact information is below:
e Phone: 808.517.2830

e Email: cara.m.compani @hawaii.gov

For any other questions or concerns, please contact me at mark.patterson @hawaii.gov.

We appreciate your understanding and cooperation during this transition period.

Thank you for your attention to this matter, and please don't hesitate to reach out to our team.
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